

International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project

New Zealand W3.5 Recontact

Recontact

Survey Code: NZL3.5

Languages: English

Mode: Online Survey

Products: Cig

User Groups: User, Quitter

Last Update: 22-Nov-2022

VarName Changes

New Name	Old Name	Date	
ER08321	ER08301	14-Apr-2022	

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROGRAMMING NOTES AND INFORMATION	5
WELCOME & START OF SURVEY	7
EMAIL REQUEST	7
QUOTA SCREENING	9
CIGARETTES CURRENT FREQUENCY	9
CIGARETTES SCREENING	9
E-CIGARETTES CURRENT FREQUENCY	12
HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCT USE	14
CIGARETTES QUITTING ATTEMPTS	15
CIGARETTES BRAND CHOICE	16
CIGARETTES DEPENDENCE	17
CIGARETTES ANTI-SMOKING CAMPAIGNS	17
CIGARETTES BELIEFS ABOUT QUITTING	18
CIGARETTES REGULATION	19
SOCIAL ASPECTS OF SMOKING	20
E-CIGARETTES CURRENT FREQUENCY	23
E-CIGARETTES VAPING BEHAVIOUR	23
E-CIGARETTES USE FOR CIGARETTE CESSATION	24
E-CIGARETTES BRAND, SOURCE & PURCHASE	25
E-CIGARETTES ENVIRONMENTAL EXPOSURE	29
E-CIGARETTES REGULATION	29
E-CIGARETTES PROMOTION	30
E-CIGARETTES PSYCHOSOCIAL BELIEFS	30
SURVEY CLOSING	31
TERMINATION SCRIPTS	22

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		PROGRAMMING NOTES AND INFORMATION
001	CohortNZL	Programmer: Coding to identify the wave at which respondents were first recruited for NZL (Cohort 2). 10 Recruited at NZL1 20 Recruited at NZL2 30 Recruited at NZL3 35 Recruited at NZL3.5
002	RSOURCE	PROGRAMMER: If 003/Rtype=C and recontacted by RNZ, then 002/RSOURCE=1. If 003/Rtype=P and recruited from Dynata, then 002/RSOURCE=2. If 003/Rtype=P and recruited from Social Media, then 002/RSOURCE=3. 1 RNZ 2 D (Dynata) 3 SM (Social media)
003	Rtype	Derived variable 003/Rtype respondent is Recontact or Replenishment (C or P): If 001/CohortNZL=10, 20 or 30 then 003/Rtype=C. If 001/CohortNZL=35, then 003/Rtype=P. C Recontact P Replenishment
004	BI08100	Programmer: Create string variables that will be referred to in this program: 30-Day Anchor="[current month -1] [current day of month]" 6M Anchor="[current month -6]" 12M Anchor="[current month] [current year -1]" For the 6-month and 12-month anchors, insert into script: For interviews taking place during first 10 days of month="early [month]" For interviews taking place during days 11-20 of month="the middle of [month]" For interviews taking place during days 21-end of month="late [month]"
005	BI08109	Programmer: Smart data fields: LSD = [MONTH, YEAR] of recontact respondent's last survey date. 033/FR309v@LSD = recontact respondent's derived cigarette smoking status last wave. Quitdate@LSD 125/AI522b@LSD Contact information (whatever fields exist from W3)
006	BI08101	Programmer: The following information is used by UW project managers and survey managers, and is not shown to respondents unless indicated elsewhere in the survey.

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		[survey firm]= [003/Rtype=C]: Research New Zealand
		[survey mode]= Web
		[survey length]= 10-15 minutes [institution]= University of Otago
		[compensation]= [003/Rtype=C]: a \$15 Pak'nSave voucher and an entry to win one of two iPads
		[toll-free number] = 0800 273 732
		[email address for survey help]= Katrina.Magill@researchnz.com
		[ethics contact]= Gray Witte, Human Ethics Committee Manager, University of Otago (email:gary.witte@otago.ac.nz or
		phone: 03 479 8256) or Jo Farron de Diaz, Research Ethics Administrator, University of Otago (email: <u>Jo.farrondediaz@otago.ac.nz</u> or phone: 03 479-8956).
007	BI08102	Programmer:
		In our standard responses (8=Refused, 9=Don't Know), please replace 'Refused' with whatever wording you normally use in your web surveys.
		For [cigarettes/ roll-your-own tobacco] or [cigarettes/ tobacco]: If 059/FR326=1, use "cigarettes"
		If 059/FR326=2, use "roll-your-own tobacco"
		If 059/FR326=3, 8 or 9, use "cigarettes or roll-your-own tobacco"
800	BI08104	Essential questions in this survey: DE08098 (011), NZREGION (021), QA08342 (023), FR08225 (024), FR08304 (026), QA08439 (028)
009	BI08473	Programmer: Reference to 009/BI473 in the skips simply indicates that this is an essential question. The list of essential questions at 008/BI104 is generated from those skips that mention 009/BI473.
		No routing to conversion script will occur for web respondents at essential questions. Instead, a note is provided on-screen with the question, emphasizing the importance of providing a valid response. Respondents are required to provide a valid answer to continue or will be terminated.
010	BI08110a	Ask all. Kia ora.
		Welcome back! Thanks for responding to our invitation to this follow-up survey. The invitation included some information about the survey. We hope this was helpful.
		If you have further questions please click here [hyperlink to participant respondent information sheet] for detailed information.
		To contact us, click here [hyperlink to screen 'PIcontact'].
		[PROGRAM: PIcontact text = The Principal Co-investigators are Mr. Andrew Waa and Dr. Richard Edwards, University of Otago, New Zealand, and Dr. Geoffrey T. Fong, ITC Project, Department of Psychology, University of Waterloo, Canada.

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		If you have any questions about this research project, or wish to raise any concerns, please contact Dr. Richard Edwards (Email: richard.edwards@otago.ac.nz.
		If you have difficulty completing this online survey, call Research New Zealand at 0800 500 168 or email Katrina Magill (katrina.magill@researchnz.com).
011	DE08098	Ask all. We would like to first ask a question to check your eligibility for the survey. Do you currently live in New Zealand? 1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY) 9 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY) This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue. If response=1, show: Thank you. You are eligible to complete this survey. If response=2, go to 129/BI913. (DC: P-D10) If response=8 or 9, go to 009/BI473, then 128/BI904. (DC: P-C90)
		WELCOME & START OF SURVEY
012	BI08270	Ask all. I have read the information provided and I agree, of my own free will, to participate in this study. 1 I agree to participate 2 I do not wish to participate If you have further questions, please <u>click here</u> for detailed information. If response=2, go to 127/BI901. (DC: If 003/Rtype=C, then C-B13)
		EMAIL REQUEST
013	AI08509	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file). Program to populate field with email address data on file. Thank you very much for agreeing to take part in this survey. Because this is an ongoing study offered only through the internet, we would like to confirm your email address, for future communications.
		This is the email address you last provided to us. Is this still the best email address to use to contact you? EMAIL ADDRESS:
014	AI08510	Ask if email address not on file. Thank you very much for agreeing to take part in this survey.

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		Because this is an ongoing study offered only through the internet, we ask that all participants provide their email address, for future communications.
		We will only use this address to contact you about the survey; for example, sending reminder emails for this survey, and inviting you to take part in our follow-up surveys. [If 002/RSOURCE=1 or 3: We would also use it as a point of contact if your voucher is returned to us and we need to get in touch.]
		If you leave before reaching the end of the survey, we will use your email address to send you a personalized link to your survey so that you can complete the survey, starting where you left off. If you don't receive the email, check your spam/junk folder.
		We will treat your email address with strict confidentiality and will not share it with anyone outside this project.
		Are you willing to provide us with your email address?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		3 I don't have an email address If response=1, go to 016/AI513a.
		If response=1, go to 010/A1313a. If response=2-3 and (001/CohortNZL=10 or 20), go to 015/AI514.
		If response=2-3 and 001/CohortNZL=30, go to 019/BI111.
015	AI08514	Ask if (001/CohortNZL=10 or 20) and (014/AI510=2-3).
		That's fine. We will continue to keep in touch by phone or letter.
0.1.5	1100510	Go to 019/BI111.
016	AI08513a	Ask if 013/AI509=2 or 014/AI510=1.
017	AI08513b	Please enter your email address. Ask if 013/AI509=2 or 014/AI510=1.
017	AIOOSISD	Please re-enter your e-mail address, to confirm.
018	AI08513c	Ask if 016/AI513a<>017/AI513b.
		The e-mail addresses you have entered are not the same. Please check and re-enter your e-mail address.
019	BI08111	Ask all.
		Helpful Hints
		Thank you. You are now ready to start. Please read these brief instructions to help you complete the survey.
		- After answering the questions on each page, click "Save and continue" to move to the next page.
		- Do NOT use the "forward" arrow on your browser as this will exit you from the survey.
		- If you make a mistake at any time and need to go back to a previous question, please click on "Previous Page".
		- If 003/Rtype=C and email on file: If you accidentally exit the survey, you can use the link sent to you in the invitation email, which will take you back into the survey where you left off.

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		- If 003/Rtype=C and NO email on file: If you accidently exit the survey, you can use the link provided in your invitation letter [(if email provided at 016/AI513a/b: or in your confirmation email)], which will take you back into the survey where you left off.
		QUOTA SCREENING
020	BI08300	Ask all.
021	NZREGION	First, we have some questions that determine which parts of the survey are relevant to you. Ask all.
021	NZREGION	What REGION do you currently live in? O1 Northland (Te Tai Tokerau) O2 Auckland (Tāmaki-makau-rau) O3 Waikato O4 Bay of Plenty (Te Moana-a-Toi) O5 Gisborne / East Coast (Te Tai Rāwhiti) O6 Hawke's Bay (Te Matau-a-Māui) O7 Taranaki O8 Manawatū-Whanganui O9 Wellington (Te Whanga-nui-a-Tara) 10 Nelson (Whakatū) and Tasman (Te Tai-o-Aorere) 11 Marlborough (Te Tauihu-o-te-waka) 12 West Coast (Te Tai Poutini) 13 Canterbury (Waitaha) 14 Otago (Ōtākou) 15 Southland (Murihiku) 88 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY) 99 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY) This is an essential question that is required for the analysis of the data we collect. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue. If response=88 or 99, go to 009/BI473, then 128/BI904. (DC: if C, then C-B80)
		CIGARETTES CURRENT FREQUENCY
022	MP08131	CIGARETTES SCREENING Ask all.
UZZ	141500131	**IMPORTANT – READ CAREFULLY** In this survey we mostly ask about THREE DIFFERENT TYPES OF PRODUCTS. You will be asked about all three types at different points throughout the survey. 1. CIGARETTES referred to in this survey as 'cigarettes' or 'ordinary cigarettes'. These include tailor-made and roll-your-
		own cigarettes. 2. VAPING PRODUCTS referred to in this survey as 'e-cigarettes' or 'vaping devices'.

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		3. A newer kind of product, referred to in this survey as HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS. (These are sometimes called heat-
		not-burn products.)
		More information about these last 2 products will be provided later. First we want to ask a few questions about cigarettes.
023	QA08342	Ask if C and 033/FR309v@LSD=4-8.
		According to our records, you were not smoking cigarettes when you completed our previous survey in [LSD] and you
		reported being quit since [LSD Quit date].
		What is your current smoking status?
		1 I have remained stopped ever since
		2 I relapsed back to smoking for a while, but have quit again
		3 I am back smoking
		8 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		9 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		If response=1 or 2, go to 025/FR225v. If response=8 or 9, go to 009/BI473, then 128/BI904. (DC: C-B11.5)
024	FR08225	Ask if [003/Rtype=C and ((023/QA342=3) or (033/FR309v@LSD=1-3))].
024	1 100223	How often do you CURRENTLY smoke ordinary cigarettes (either tailor-made or roll-your-own)?
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly, but occasionally (only if 003/Rtype=C)
		5 I have quit smoking (only if 003/Rtype=C)
		8 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		9 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't
		wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.
		If response=8 or 9, go to 009/BI473, then 128/BI904. (DC: if C, then C-B11.5)
025	FR08225v	Ask all.
		Derived variable – smoking frequency including replenishment quitters (who don't answer 024/FR225)
		If 003/Rtype=P and QNU/FR299=2, 025/FR225v=5.
		If 003/Rtype=C and 023/QA342=1 or 2, 025/FR225v=5.
		Otherwise 025/FR225v=024/FR225.
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than monthly, but occasionally
006	ED00004	5 I have quit smoking
026	FR08304	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and 025/FR225v=4.
		Since you smoke less than once a month, you could be considered either a smoker or a quitter. Do you think of yourself as
		a smoker, or do you think of yourself as having stopped smoking?
		1 Smoker
		2 Quitter

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		8 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		9 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		This is an essential question that will help to determine which questions you are asked. Please do your best to answer. If you
		can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.
		If response=1, go to 033/FR309v.
		If response=8 or 9, go to 009/BI473, then 128/BI904. (DC: if 003/Rtype=C, then C-B11.5)
027	QA08713	Ask if 026/FR304=2.
		026/FR304=2: Okay, we can survey you as a quitter because you smoke less than once a month. Therefore when we ask
		questions about when and how you stopped smoking, we are asking about when your smoking dropped to less than once a
		month.
028	QA08439	Ask if (003/Rtype=C and (026/FR304=2 or 025/FR225v=5))]
		When did you quit smoking?
		01 Less than 4 weeks ago
		02 1-3 months ago
		03 4-6 months ago
		04 7-12 months ago
		05 13-18 months ago
		06 19-24 months ago
		07 2-5 years ago
		08 More than 5 years ago
		88 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		99 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		This is an essential question that will help to determine which questions you are asked. Please do your best to answer. If you
		can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.
		If 003/Rtype=C and response=08, go to 129/BI913. (DC: C-D72)
		If response=88 or 99, go to 009/BI473, then 128/BI904. (DC: if 003/Rtype=C, then C-B11.7)
029	QA08701	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and 025/FR225v=5.
		028/QA439=1-2: Have you had any cigarettes, even a puff, since you quit smoking?
		028/QA439=3-8: Have you had any cigarettes, even a puff, in the last 3 months?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 033/FR309v.
030	QA08706	Ask if 029/QA701=1.
		Was this a slip-up or are you still allowing yourself the occasional cigarette?
		1 Slip up
		2 Allowing an occasional cigarette
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, 8 or 9, go to 033/FR309v.
031	QA08711	Ask if 030/QA706=2.
		How often are you allowing yourself a cigarette?

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		1 Every day
		2 At least once a week, but not every day
		3 At least once a month, but not every week
		4 Less than monthly
		8 Refused
000	0400717	9 Don't know
032	QA08717	Ask if 031/QA711=1-3.
		For the purposes of the survey, we consider people who smoke at least once a month to be smokers. Therefore we will
033	FR08309v	survey you as a smoker.
033	FR08309V	Derived variable cigarette smoking status 1 Daily smoker (if 025/FR225v=1 or 031/QA711=1)
		2 Weekly smoker (if 025/FR225v=2 or 031/QA711=2)
		3 Monthly smoker (if 025/FR225v=3 or 026/FR304=1 or 031/QA711=3)
		4 Quit in the last month (if 026/FR304=2 OR [025/FR225v=5 and (QNU/FR299=2 or (029/QA701<>1 or
		030/QA706<>2 or 031/QA711>3))] and (028/QA439=1).
		5 Quit 1-6 months ago (028/QA439=2-3).
		6 Quit 6-12 months ago (028/QA439=4).
		7 Quit>13-24 months ago (028/QA439=5-6).
		8 Quit>2 years ago (028/QA439=7-8).
034	BI08947	Termination Statement: Who is terminated in this survey for ineligibilty, at or before this point.
		003/Rtype=C and (028/QA439=8 or 011/DE098=2, 8 or 9).
035	BI08107	Programmer note only.
		NZL3.5 has no replenishment and therefore no quotas.
		DC: P-D80.
		E-CIGARETTES CURRENT FREQUENCY
036	EFintro1	Ask all.
037	MP08120	Before we continue talking about ordinary cigarettes, we would like to ask you briefly about ELECTRONIC alternatives. Ask all.
037	1417 00120	There are a number of new products advertised as alternatives to smoking. These new products do not involve burning, just
		heating. We are particularly interested in two kinds:
		1. Heated tobacco products (also called heat-not-burn products) heat actual tobacco in the form of cigarette-like
		sticks, in capsules or pods, or as loose cut tobacco leaf.
		Examples include: IQOS/HEETS, PloomTech, PAX, and glo.
		[Programmer: display HTP product image here]
		[····g··············· p·················
		2. Vaping products (often called e-cigarettes or vapes) heat a liquid only, but do NOT contain any actual tobacco. The
		liquid (also called e-liquid) often contains nicotine and may be tobacco-flavoured. Some e-cigarettes contain liquid when
		you buy them, and are disposable. Otherwise the liquid may be in a cartridge or pod, or come separately in a bottle.
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
		We will refer to these products as e-cigarettes or vaping devices.

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		Examples of the different types of vaping products available in New Zealand are shown below.
		[Programmer: display E-cig product image here]
038	NC08302	Ask all. Have you ever used an e-cigarette or vaping device, even one time? 1 Yes 2 No 3 I have never heard of e-cigarettes or vaping devices 8 Refused 9 Don't know
039	NC08309	Ask if 038/NC302=1.
0.40	55001.20	At the time when you were using an e-cigarette or vaping device most often, how often did you use it? 1 Daily 2 Less than daily, but at least once a week 3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month 4 Less than once a month, but occasionally 5 I have only tried it a few times, but more than once 6 I have only ever tried it once 8 Refused 9 Don't know Please do your best to answer. If you used at least once a week, but are not sure whether you used daily, please select the second option "Less than daily, but at least once a week". If response=1-3, go to 041/NC304. If response=4-5, go to 042/EC309v.
040	EF08130	Ask if 039/NC309=8 or 9. Have you ever used an e-cigarette or vaping device at least weekly, or always less than weekly? 1 At least weekly 2 Less than weekly 8 Refused 9 Don't know
041	NC08304	Ask if 039/NC309=1-4, 8 or 9. On average, how often do you CURRENTLY use e-cigarettes or vaping devices? 1 Daily 2 Less than daily, but at least once a week 3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month 4 Less than once a month, but occasionally 5 Not at all 8 Refused 9 Don't know
042	EC08309v	Derived variable - e-cigarette status
		1 Current Daily vaper (041/NC304=1) 2 Current Weekly vaper (041/NC304=2)

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		3 Current Less Than Weekly vaper (041/NC304=3-4)
		4 Ever Stopper: past vaper at least weekly (041/NC304=5-9 AND (039/NC309=1-2 or 040/EF130=1)) 5 Trier: vaped once or more ((039/NC309=5-6) OR (041/NC304=5-9 and ((039/NC309=3 or 4) or 040/EF130=2, 8
		or 9)))
		6 Never Tried e-cigarettes (038/NC302=2)
		7 Never Heard of e-cigarettes (038/NC302=3, 8 or 9)
042	HNintro	HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCT USE Ask all.
043	Піліпіго	Now we would like to ask you briefly about HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS (HTPs). (Programmer: add image of HTPs here.)
044	HN08103	Ask all. The following questions are about new products that heat tobacco instead of burning it. These products use battery power to heat capsules, pods, or cigarette-like sticks of tobacco. Examples include IQOS and glo but there are other brands. They are sometimes called heat-not-burn products, but we will refer to them as heated tobacco products. Have you ever heard of heated tobacco products, outside of these surveys?
		1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know
		If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 049/QAintro.
045	HN08106	Ask if 044/HN103=1. Have you ever used one of these heated tobacco products, even one time? 1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused
		9 Don't know If response 2. 8 or 0. 40 to 047 (HN333)
046	HN08140	If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 047/HN333. Ask if 045/HN106=1.
		How often do you CURRENTLY use heated tobacco products?
		1 Daily
		Less than daily, but at least once a weekLess than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than once a month, but occasionally
		5 I have only tried a heated tobacco product a few times, but more than once
		6 I have only ever tried a heated tobacco product once8 Refused
		9 Don't know
047	HN08333	Ask if (045/HN106=2, 8 or 9) or (046/HN140=4-6). How likely are you to use HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS in the next 6 months? By this we mean more than just trying
		them. 1 Definitely will use
		2 Probably will use

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		3 Might or might not use
		4 Probably will not use
		5 Definitely will not use
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know (valid response)
048	HN08332	Ask if 046/HN140=1-3.
		Do you plan to continue using heated tobacco products, or do you plan to stop using them within the next year?
		1 Definitely continue
		2 Probably continue
		3 Not sure
		4 Probably stop
		5 Definitely stop
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know (valid response)
040	OAintro	CIGARETTES QUITTING ATTEMPTS
049	QAintro	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-3. Thinking again about smoking OPDINARY CIGARETTES
050	QA08101	Thinking again about smoking ORDINARY CIGARETTES Ask if 033/FR309v=1-3.
030	QAUGIUI	Have you ever tried to quit smoking cigarettes?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
051	QA08101v	(Derived variable: ever made a quit attempt.)
		If 050/QA101=1, then 051/QA101v=1.
		If 025/FR225v=5, then 051/QA101v=1.
		If 024/FR225=4 and 026/FR304=2, then 051/QA101v=1.
		Otherwise, 051/QA101v=2.
		1 Yes
		2 No
052	QA08331	Ask if 051/QA101v=1 and (033/FR309v=1-3).
		Since you completed the last survey in [LSD], have you tried to stop smoking?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
0.52	0400225	9 Don't know
053	QA08235	Ask if 052/QA331=1. How long were you guit for an your last guit attempt?
		How long were you quit for, on your last quit attempt? 01 Less than 1 day
		01 Less than 1 day 02 1-6 days
		02 1-6 days 03 1-2 weeks
		04 3-4 weeks
		UT J-4 WECK5

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		05 1-3 months
		06 4-6 months
		07 7-12 months
		08 13-18 months 09 19-24 months
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
054	FR08216	Ask if 033/FR309v=1.
		On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke each day, including both tailor-made and roll-your-own cigarettes? 888 Refused
		999 Don't Know
		This is a very important question. If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.
		Go to 057/FR245v (derivation of CPD).
055	FR08226	Ask if 033/FR309v=2.
		On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke each week, including both tailor-made and roll-your-own cigarettes? 888 Refused
		999 Don't Know
		This is a very important question. If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.
		Go to 057/FR245v (derivation of CPD).
056	FR08236	Ask if 033/FR309v=3.
		On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke each month, including both tailor-made and roll-your-own cigarettes?
		888 Refused 999 Don't Know
		This is a very important question. If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.
		Go to 057/FR245v (derivation of CPD).
057	FR08245v	(Derived variable: cigarettes per day (continuous))
058	FR08250v	(Derived variable: cigarettes per day (categories), calculated from QNU/FR245V)
		0 1-10 cigarettes
		1 11-20 cigarettes 2 21-30 cigarettes
		2 21-30 cigarettes 3 More than 31 cigarettes
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		CIGARETTES BRAND CHOICE
059	FR08326	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-3.
		Do you smoke?
		1 Tailor-made cigarettes only2 Roll-your-own cigarettes only
		3 Both
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=3, go to 060/FR331.
		Otherwise, go to 061/BR310.

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
060	FR08331	Ask if 059/FR326=3.
		For every ten cigarettes you smoke, about how many are roll-your-own?
		88 Refused 99 Don't know
		Enter 0 if less than 1. You can't answer more than 10.
061	BR08310	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-3.
		Do you have a usual brand and variety of cigarettes?
		1 Yes
		2 No 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
062a	BR08307	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-3.
		How would you describe the flavour of your [usual (061/BR310=1)/ current (061/BR310>1)] brand of cigarettes?
		1 Just tobacco
		2 Tobacco and menthol
		3 Tobacco and some other flavour 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
062b	BR08307o	Ask if 062a/BR307=3.
		What other flavour?
063	BR08357	Ask if (033/FR309v=1-3) and (059/FR326=1 or 3).
		Does your [usual (061/BR310=1)/ current (061/BR310>1)] brand have a capsule in the filter that releases a flavour when it is crushed?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
064	CDOOOOO	CIGARETTES DEPENDENCE
064	SB08020	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-3. 033/FR309v=1: How soon after waking do you usually have your first cigarette?
		033/FR309v=2-3: On days that you smoke, how soon after waking do you usually have your first cigarette?
		1 5 minutes or less
		2 6-30 minutes
		3 31-60 minutes
		4 More than 60 minutes
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
		CIGARETTES ANTI-SMOKING CAMPAIGNS
065	AD08701	Ask all.
		Now we would like you to think about advertising or information that talks about the dangers of smoking, or encourages
		quitting. In the last 6 menths, i.e. since [6M anchor], how often have you noticed such advertising or information?
		In the last 6 months i.e. since [6M anchor] how often have you noticed such advertising or information? 1 Never
		1 110701

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		2 Rarely
		3 Sometimes
		4 Often
		5 Very often
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		We mean what you have noticed within New Zealand, not while travelling outside the country.
066a	AD08887	Ask all.
		Now think about specific advertising or public information campaigns. In the last 6 months since [6M anchor] how often
		have you noticed advertising or information
		that mentions quitting and uses the phrase 'Quit Strong'?
		1 Never
		2 Rarely
		3 Sometimes
		4 Often
		5 Very often
		8 Refused
0.6.61	100000	9 Don't know
066b	AD08888	that mentions quitting and uses the phrase 'Vape to Quit'?
066c	AD08889	about not smoking in cars or about a new smokefree cars law?
		CIGARETTES BELIEFS ABOUT QUITTING
067	BQ08111	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-3.
		Now some questions about quitting smoking. You don't need to be intending to quit to respond. Imagine how you would feel if
		you were planning to quit smoking.
		If you decided to give up smoking completely in the next 6 months, how sure are you that you would succeed?
		1 Not at all sure
		2 Slightly sure
		3 Moderately sure
		4 Very sure
		5 Extremely sure
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
068	BQ08141	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-3.
000	DQ00141	Are you planning to quit smoking
		1 Within the next month
		2 Between 1-6 months from now
		3 Sometime in the future, beyond 6 months
		4 Not planning to quit
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
069	BQ08116	Ask if 033/FR309v=4-8.
	200110	You said earlier that you have quit smoking. How sure are you that you will remain a non-smoker?
		1 Not at all sure
	1	

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		2 Slightly sure
		3 Moderately sure
		4 Very sure
		5 Extremely sure
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
070a	BQ08201	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-7.
		(Programmer: program as grid.)
		033/FR309v=1-3 and 068/BQ141=4: Even though you mentioned that you are not currently planning to quit, in the past
		6 months, have any of the following things led you to think about quitting?
		033/FR309v=1-3 and 068/BQ141<>4: In the past 6 months, have any of the following things led you to think about
		quitting?
		033/FR309v=4-7: To what extent were any of the following things reasons for your quitting smoking?
		Concern for your personal health.
		1 Not at all
		2 Somewhat
		3 Very much
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
070b	BQ08209	The price of cigarettes.
070c	BQ08217	Advice from a doctor, dentist, or other health professional to quit.
070d	BQ08226	Information or advertisements that are about the health risks of smoking or that encourage quitting.
070e	BQ08240	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-7 and 042/EC309v=1-6.
		Availability of e-cigarettes or vaping devices.
070f	BQ08239	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-7 and 044/HN103=1.
		Availability of heated tobacco products.
070g	CV08017	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-7.
		The coronavirus outbreak.
		CIGARETTES REGULATION
071a	IN08290	Ask all.
		(Programmer: program as grid.)
		Here are some proposals for changing the way cigarettes and tobacco are produced and sold.
		Would you support or oppose a law that
		Reduces the number of places in New Zealand that are allowed to sell tobacco - from around 6000 (the current number) to
		300? 1 Strongly support
		2 Support
		3 Oppose
		4 Strongly oppose
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		5 DOLL CHIOM

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
071b	IN08353	Requires shops or stores to have a license to sell tobacco products?
071c	IN08381	Prevents anyone who is currently 18 or younger from ever buying cigarettes or tobacco? This measure would eventually
		create a tobacco-free generation.
071d	IN08383	Allows only the sale of non-filtered cigarettes in order to protect the environment from litter and dangerous chemicals in
		discarded butts?
071e		Sets a minimum price to prevent the sale of cheaper price or discounted tobacco products?
071f	IN08386	Prevents tobacco companies from adding design features that make cigarettes more appealing or addictive, such as
		capsules in filters that release a flavour like menthol when crushed?
072	IN08333	Ask all.
		If you could get nicotine in products other than tobacco, would you support or oppose a law that
		Reduces the amount of nicotine in cigarettes and tobacco, to make them less addictive?
		1 Strongly support
		2 Support
		3 Oppose
		4 Strongly oppose
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		SOCIAL ASPECTS OF SMOKING
073	DE08111	Ask all.
		We are now going to ask some questions about smoking, quitting and vaping among your family and friends.
		What is your relationship status?
		1 Married
		2 Separated
		3 Divorced
		4 Widowed
		5 Not married but living with a partner
		6 Single 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If you are in a relationship but do not live with your partner or spouse, choose 'Single'.
		If response=2-4 or 6-9, go to 078/DI183.
074	DI08185	Ask if 073/DE111=1 or 5.
074	D100103	Has your partner or spouse tried to quit smoking during the last 6 months? Include them regardless of whether they
		succeeded in quitting or not.
		1 Yes
		2 No
		3 Partner didn't smoke
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=2-9, go to 076/DI187.
075	DI08247	Ask if 074/DI185=1.
		Has your partner or spouse successfully quit smoking in the last 6 months?
		1 Yes
		1 Yes

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
076	DI08187	Ask if (073/DE111=1 or 5) and (033/FR309v=1-6).
		Has your partner or spouse supported or encouraged you to quit smoking in the last 6 months?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
077	ES08507	9 Don't know
077	E306307	Ask if (073/DE111=1 or 5) and (042/EC309v=1-6). Does your partner or spouse currently use e-cigarettes or vaping devices?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
078	DI08183	Ask all.
		Thinking about the FAMILY members you regularly spend time with (including any parents, grandparents, children,
		sisters/brothers, cousins, aunties/uncles, but excluding your partner)
		To your knowledge, how many of them have TRIED to quit smoking in the last 6 months? Include them regardless of
		whether they succeeded in quitting or not.
		1 None have tried to quit
		2 1
		3 2-3
		4 4 or more
		5 None were smokers
		8 Refused
070	D100100	9 Don't know
079	DI08182	Ask if 078/DI183=2-4.
		How many of these family members (excluding your partner or spouse) have SUCCESSFULLY quit smoking in the last 6
		months?
		None have successfully quit1
		3 2-3
		4 4 or more
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		Select a response that is smaller than or equal to [078/DI183].
080	DI08189	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-6.
		Have ANY of these family members (excluding your partner or spouse) supported or encouraged you to quit smoking in the
		last 6 months?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		9 Don't know
081	ES08505	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6. How many of these family members (excluding your partner or spouse) currently use e-cigarettes or vaping devices? 1 None 2 1 3 2-3 4 4 or more 8 Refused 9 Don't know
082	DI08233	Ask all. Thinking about the 5 CLOSEST friends or acquaintances that you spend time with on a regular basis
		To your knowledge, how many of them have TRIED to quit smoking in the last 6 months? Include them regardless of whether they succeeded in quitting or not. 1 None have tried to quit 2 1 3 2-3 4 4 or more 5 None were smokers 8 Refused 9 Don't know
083	DI08234	Ask if 082/DI233=2-4.
004	Diocard	How many of these 5 closest friends or acquaintances have SUCCESSFULLY quit smoking in the last 6 months? 1 None have successfully quit 2 1 3 2-3 4 4 or more 8 Refused 9 Don't know Select a response that is smaller than or equal to [082/DI233].
084	DI08274	Ask if 033/FR309v=1-6. Have ANY of these 5 closest friends or acquaintances supported or encouraged you to quit smoking in the last 6 months? 1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know
085	ES08503	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6. How many of these 5 closest friends or acquaintances currently use e-cigarettes or vaping devices? 1 None 2 1 3 2-3 4 4 or more 8 Refused 9 Don't know

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
086	HG08036	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6.
		Kia ora. You are now about two thirds of the way through. The information you are providing is very valuable and
		important.
		E-CIGARETTES CURRENT FREQUENCY
087	EFintro2	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6.
		Now we would like to return to talking about E-CIGARETTES, which are often called vaping devices
088	ED08613	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-3.
		Do you plan to continue using e-cigarettes or vaping, or do you plan to stop vaping in the foreseeable future?
		1 Definitely continue
		2 Probably continue
		3 Not sure4 Probably stop
		5 Definitely stop
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
089	ED08627	Ask if 042/EC309v=4-6.
003	2500027	How likely are you to use vaping products in the future? (This means more than just trying them.)
		1 Definitely will use
		2 Probably will use
		3 Might or might not use
		4 Probably will not use
		5 Definitely will not use
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		E-CIGARETTES VAPING BEHAVIOUR
090a	NC08359	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-3 and 033/FR309v=1-3.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Which of the following are, or were, reasons you used e-cigarettes or vaping devices?
		To make it easier to cut down on the number of ordinary cigarettes you smoke.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
090b	NC08357	As a way to help you quit smoking.
090c	ER08106	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-3.
0,500	21100100	Out of curiosity.
090d	ER08128	They taste good.
090e	NC08353	Because you can use them in places where smoking ordinary cigarettes is banned.
090f	ER08115	Advice from a health professional.
090g	ER08105	You save money by using e-cigarettes or vaping devices instead of smoking.
091	NC08328	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-3.
		Do you consider yourself addicted to using e-cigarettes or vaping devices?
		1 Not at all

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		2 Yes somewhat addicted
		3 Yes very addicted
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
092a	ER08304	Ask if 042/EC309v=4.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Which of the following are reasons you stopped using e-cigarettes?
		You felt yourself becoming addicted to vaping.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
0001	ED00200	9 Don't know
092b	ER08300	You wanted to stop using nicotine completely.
092c	ER08321	You were concerned e-cigarettes may be harmful.
	(Prev.	
092d	ER301) ER08308	E-cigarettes cost too much.
092u	ER08316	You felt uncomfortable using them in public.
092f	ER08307	You were concerned about the safety of using them (overheating, spilling/leaking liquids, etc.).
092g	ER08327	You didn't find them satisfying enough.
092h	ER08310	E-cigarettes are too much hassle or too complicated.
092i	ER08313	You decided that they were not going to help you quit smoking.
092j	ER08302	You decided you would rather just quit smoking without using anything, including e-cigarettes.
092k	ER08323	They didn't help deal with cravings to smoke.
0921	ER08317	You no longer needed them to keep from smoking.
093a	ER08206	Ask if 042/EC309v=3, 5 or 6.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		042/EC309v=6: Which of the following are reasons you don't use e-cigarettes?
		042/EC309v=3 or 5: Which of the following are reasons you don't use e-cigarettes more often?
		You are concerned e-cigarettes may be harmful.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
2221		9 Don't know
093b	ER08204	You are concerned about the safety of using them (overheating, spilling/leaking liquids, etc.).
093c	ER08205	E-cigarettes cost too much.
093d	ER08202	You are concerned that you might get addicted to them.
093e 093f	ER08210	You would feel uncomfortable using them in public.
0931	ER08213	042/EC309v=3 or 5: You don't find them satisfying enough. 042/EC309v=6: You don't think they would satisfy you.
093g	ER08208	E-cigarettes are too much hassle or too complicated.
UESG	LINUUZUU	E-CIGARETTES USE FOR CIGARETTE CESSATION
094	EQ08606	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6.
034	LQUOUUU	ASK II 072/ LCJ03V-1-U.

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
095	EE08221	Do you think using e-cigarettes or vaping makes it easier or harder to permanently stop smoking ordinary cigarettes? 1 A lot easier 2 A bit easier 3 No effect 4 A bit harder 5 A lot harder 8 Refused 9 Don't know Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6.
		Overall, as compared with smoking cigarettes, [is using e-cigarettes or vaping devices (038/NC302=1)/ do you think using e-cigarettes or vaping devices is (038/NC302=2)] 1
096a	EE08337	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6. (Programmer: program as grid.) To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements about using e-cigarettes or vaping devices: E-cigarettes or vaping devices are too hard to get. 1 Strongly agree 2 Agree 3 Neither agree nor disagree 4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree 8 Refused 9 Don't know
096b	EE08341	E-cigarettes or vaping devices are complicated to use.
		E-CIGARETTES BRAND, SOURCE & PURCHASE
097	EC08375	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-3. Which of the following best describes the TYPE of e-cigarette or vaping device you [currently use MOST (042/EC309v=1 or 2)/ used LAST (042/EC309v=3)]? 1 It's disposable, not refillable, and non-rechargeable 2 It's rechargeable and uses replaceable pre-filled cartridges or pods 3 It's rechargeable and has a tank that you fill with liquid 8 Refused 9 Don't know
098	EC08430	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-3. 042/EC309v=1 or 2: Does the e-cigarette, e-liquid, cartridge or pod that you currently use most contain nicotine? 042/EC309v=3: Did the e-cigarette, e-liquid, cartridge or pod that you used last contain nicotine? 1 Yes

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
099	EC08852	Ask if 098/EC430=2, 8 or 9.
		Did any of the e-cigarettes, e-liquid, cartridges or pods you used in the last 6 months contain nicotine?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
100		9 Don't know
100	EC08852v	(Derived variable: used e-cigarette with nicotine in last 6 months.)
		TC 000 /TO 400 4
		If 098/EC430=1 or 099/EC852=1, then 100/EC852v=1.
		Otherwise, 100/EC852v=2.
		1 Used nicotine e-cig in last 6M
101a	EC08166	2 Did not use nicotine e-cig in last 6M
101a	EC09100	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-3. Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		What flavours of e-cigarette, e-liquid, cartridges or pods have you used in the last 30 days since [30-Day Anchor]? Select
		all that apply.
		Unflavoured
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
101b	EC08149	Tobacco flavour
101c	EC08150	Mix of tobacco and menthol
101d	EC08146	Menthol or mint
101e	EC08145	Fruit flavour
101f	EC08148	Candy, desserts, sweets
101g	EC08142	Chocolate
101h		Clove or other spice
101i	EC08144	Coffee
101j	EC08147	A non-alcoholic drink (soda, energy drinks, or other beverages)
101k	EC08141	An alcoholic drink (wine, whisky, cognac, margarita, or other cocktails)
1011	EC08163	Other (specify)
101	EC08163o	Ask if 1011/EC163=1.
m 102	EC08167	Specify other flavour
102	EC00107	Ask if more than one of (101a/EC166 to 101l/EC163)=1. Only display the flavours endorsed from 101a/EC166 - 101l/EC163.
		Which flavour do you use most often?
		01 Unflavoured
		02 Tobacco flavour
		03 Mix of tobacco and menthol
		05 This of cobacco and mention

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		04 Menthol or mint
		05 Fruit flavour
		06 Candy, desserts, sweets
		07 Chocolate
		08 Clove or other spice
		09 Coffee
		10 A non-alcoholic drink (soda, energy drinks, or other beverages)
		An alcoholic drink (wine, whisky, cognac, margarita, or other cocktails)
		12 [101m/EC163o]
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
103	EC08140	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-3.
		Thinking of the e-liquids, cartridges or pods that you currently use, we would like to know whether you ever mix your own
		flavours at home or design flavours online.
		How often do you design or mix your own flavours?
		1 Never
		2 Rarely
		3 Sometimes
		4 Often
		5 Always 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
104	EL08102	Ask if 097/EC375=2-3.
101	LLUUIUZ	Did you buy the vaping DEVICE (not the cartridges, pods or e-liquid) that you [currently use most (042/EC309v=1-2)/ used
		last (042/EC309v=3)] within the past 6 months?
		1 Yes
		2 No, I bought it earlier
		3 I didn't buy it
		4 Not applicable; I bought components at different times, not a complete device
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=2-9, go to 106a/NC335.
105a	EL08120	Ask if 104/EL102=1.
		PROGRAMMER: Please show options 16-18 above 'somewhere else (15)' onscreen. Options 17 and 18 should be
		shown in 4th position, between 'Tobacco specialty shop' and 'Petrol station'.
		Where did you buy or get this e-cigarette or vaping device?
		01 On the internet
		02 Specialist vape shop
		03 Tobacco specialty shop/ tobacconist
		04 [leave blank]
		05 Petrol/ gas station shop
		06 Supermarket
		07 Chemist/ Pharmacy

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		08 Pub or Bar
		09 Other store
		10 Independent seller (not a mainstream shop), e.g. market stall or pop-up shop
		11 Bought abroad and brought back with me
		12 Friend or relative
		13 Free sample
		14 Shared bulk purchase with other people
		15 Somewhere else
		16 Vending machine
		17 Newsagent/ dairy or convenience store
		18 Bottle/ liquor store
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
105b	EL08120o	Ask if 105a/EL120=15.
		Specify other location.
106a	NC08335	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-3.
		PROGRAMMER: Please show options 16-18 above 'somewhere else (15)' onscreen. Options 17 and 18 should be
		shown in 4th position, between 'Tobacco specialty shop' and 'Petrol station'.
		Think about the last time you purchased disposable e-cigarettes, e-liquid, cartridges or pods. Where did you make this last
		purchase?
		01 On the internet
		02 Specialist vape shop
		03 Tobacco specialty shop/ tobacconist
		04 [leave blank]
		05 Petrol/ gas station shop
		06 Supermarket
		07 Chemist/ Pharmacy 08 Pub or Bar
		09 Other store 10 Independent seller (not a mainstream shop), e.g. market stall or pop-up shop
		10 Independent seller (not a mainstream shop), e.g. market stall or pop-up shop 11 Bought abroad and brought back with me
		12 Friend or relative
		13 Free sample
		14 Shared bulk purchase with other people
		15 Somewhere else
		16 Vending machine
		17 Newsagent/ dairy or convenience store
		18 Bottle/ liquor store
		19 Somewhere else (Please specify)
		20 I have never purchased
		76 Don't remember any details of last purchase
		88 Refused
		99 Don't Know
		55 DOILE MION

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		If response=76, go to 107/EP152.
106b	NC08335o	Ask if 106a/NC335=15.
		Specify other location.
		E-CIGARETTES ENVIRONMENTAL EXPOSURE
107	EP08152	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-3.
		Do you ever use an e-cigarette or vaping device inside your home?
		1 Yes, with no rules or restrictions
		2 Yes, but only on some occasions, or in some areas
		3 No, never
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
108	EP08170	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-3.
100	LI 00170	Do you use an e-cigarette or vaping device in your car?
		1 Yes, regardless of who is in the car
		2 Yes, but only when alone or with certain people
		3 No, never
		4 I don't have a car
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
109	EP08440	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6.
		Which of the following best describes the policy for using an e-cigarette or vaping device where you work?
		Using e-cigarettes or vaping devices is
		1 Not allowed in any indoor area
		2 Allowed only in designated indoor areas
		3 Allowed in all indoor areas
		4 There is no official policy
		5 I am not in paid employment outside the home
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know E-CIGARETTES REGULATION
110	EI08347	
110	E106347	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6. There is debate about which e-cigarette and e-liquid flavours should be available for sale and whether this should differ
		between specialist R18 vape shops and non-specialist shops (e.g. dairies, petrol/ gas stations and supermarkets).
		section specialist RIS rape shops and non specialist shops (e.g. dames, petro, gas stations and supermarkets).
		In your opinion, which e-cigarette flavours should
		SPECIALIST vape shops be allowed to sell?
		1 All flavours
		2 Any flavours that don't appeal to children and adolescents
		3 Only tobacco, menthol and mint flavours
		4 No flavours at all (i.e., only unflavoured products)
		8 Refused

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		9 Don't know
111	EI08348	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6. There is debate about which e-cigarette and e-liquid flavours should be available for sale and whether this should differ between specialist R18 vape shops and non-specialist shops (e.g. dairies, petrol/ gas stations and supermarkets).
		In your opinion, which e-cigarette flavours should NON-SPECIALIST shops be allowed to sell? (e.g. dairies, petrol/ gas stations and supermarkets) 1 All flavours
		2 Any flavours that don't appeal to children and adolescents
		3 Only tobacco, menthol and mint flavours4 No flavours at all (i.e., only unflavoured products)
		4 No flavours at all (i.e., only unflavoured products) 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
112a	EI08600	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6.
		To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?
		E-cigarettes or vaping devices, e-liquids, cartridges and pods should be sold in plain packages, that is, in packaging without any bright colours or fancy designs.
		1 Strongly agree
		2 Agree
		3 Neither agree nor disagree
		4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
112b	EI08601	The packaging of vaping products (i.e. e-cigarettes or vaping devices, e-liquids, cartridges and pods) should have warnings about their possible health effects and addictiveness.
112c	EI08602	The packaging of vaping products (i.e. e-cigarettes or vaping devices, e-liquids, cartridges and pods) should have messages
		encouraging smokers to use these products to quit smoking cigarettes.
112-	EA001E7	E-CIGARETTES PROMOTION
113a	EA08157	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6. Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		In the last 30 days since [30 day anchor] have you noticed vaping products being advertised in any of the following
		places
		On websites or social media sites, like Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, Instagram or Snapchat?
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
113b	EA08178	9 Don't know Outside shops that sell e-cigarettes or vaping products (including on signs in windows, visible from the outside)?
113c	EA08175	Inside shops that sell e-cigarettes or vaping products?
113d	EA08153	On television, radio, posters, billboards, or in newspapers or magazines?
		E-CIGARETTES PSYCHOSOCIAL BELIEFS

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
114	ES08322	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-4.
		What do people who are important to you think about you using e-cigarettes or vaping devices? 1 All or nearly all approve
		2 Most approve
		3 About half approve and half disapprove
		4 Most disapprove
		5 All or nearly all disapprove
		8 Refused
115	EK08270	9 Don't know
115	EKU6270	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6. Thinking about all you have seen and read about e-cigarettes or vaping devices, from all sources, would you say the
		information has been
		1 Mostly positive
		2 Slightly positive
		3 Equally balanced
		4 Slightly negative 5 Mostly negative
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
116	EK08250	Ask if 042/EC309v=1-6.
		In the last 6 months, have you visited the government website 'Vaping Facts,' to look for information about vaping?
		1 Yes
		NoI am not aware of the government website 'Vaping Facts'
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		SURVEY CLOSING
117	AI08506	Ask all.
		This is the end of the main questions. Thank you very much for your help with this important survey. YOUR ANSWERS HAVE NOW BEEN SAVED FOR USE IN OUR UPCOMING ANALYSIS.
		HAVE NOW BEEN SAVED FOR USE IN OUR OPCOMING ANALYSIS.
		BUT PLEASE DON'T LEAVE YET! We want to confirm your address so that we can mail your \$15 Pak'nSave voucher and re-
		invite you for our regular survey in around 6-10 months. We will also use your address to identify the locality where you
		live for use in our analysis.
110	4100507	DC: C-A1.
118	AI08507	Ask all. To make sure that you receive the \$15 Pak'nSave voucher, can we confirm your contact information with you?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		Please note that all the information you provide is treated as strictly confidential and will not be provided to anyone outside
		this project. Any identifying information about you, such as name and address, will be removed from the data so that your

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		answers cannot be linked back to you. If response=1 and address on file, go to 121/AI500.
		If response=1 and no address on file, go to 122/AI499.
110	DIOOE 40	If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 119/BI540.
119	BI08540	Ask if 118/AI507=2, 8 or 9. Address on file: We will use the information that we have on file to send you your voucher. If your contact information has changed, you can email [email address for survey help] to provide your updated information. Would you prefer to confirm your contact information right now? No address on file: We respect your decision not to provide us with your contact details, but this does mean we will not be able to send you your \$15 Pak'nSave voucher. Would you like to provide your contact details so you can get your voucher? 1 Yes 2 No
		If address on file and response=1, go to 121/AI500. If address on file and response=2, go to 123/AI521.
		If no address on file and response=1, go to 122/AI499.
120	BI08541	If no address on file and response=2, go to 120/BI541. Ask if 119/BI540=2 and no address on file.
		We respect your decision not to provide us with your contact details. We will contact you by e-mail about future surveys, to see if you would like to take part.
		You can also email [email address for survey help] to provide your contact information at any time. Go to 123/AI521.
121	AI08500	Ask if address on file and (118/AI507=1 or 119/BI540=1). Program to populate fields with data on file.
		This is the contact information you last provided to us. Is this information still correct?
		FIRST NAME:
		LAST NAME:
		ADDRESS 1:
		ADDRESS 3:
		TOWN/CITY:
		REGION: POST CODE:
		PHONE NUMBER:
		1 Yes 2 No
		2 No If response=1, go to 123/AI521.
		If response=2, go to 122/AI499.
122	AI08499	Ask if (no address on file and (118/AI507=1 or 119/BI540=1)) or 121/AI500=2. Please enter your contact information below. All fields are required.
		riease enter your contact information below. All fields are required.

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		FIRST NAME:
		LAST NAME:
		ADDRESS:
		TOWN/CITY: REGION:
		POST CODE:
		PHONE NUMBER:
123	AI08521	Ask if an alternate contact person is on file from 125/AI522b@LSD.
		We have also found it helpful when recontacting people after about a year to have the name and phone number of someone not living with you, such as a close friend or a relative, who can help us in case we are having trouble contacting you.
		The last time you participated in the survey, you provided [alternate contact's name] and their phone number – [alternate contact's phone number]. Is this still the best contact person and phone number? 1 Yes
		2 No - Have new person -or- contact person info has changed
		3 Refused
		If response=2, go to 125/AI522b.
124	AI08522	If response=1 or 3, go to 126/AI535.
124	A106522	Ask if an alternate contact person is NOT on file from 125/AI522b@LSD. We have found it helpful when recontacting people after about a year to have the name and phone number of someone not living with you, such as a close friend or a relative, who can help us in case we are having trouble contacting you. Could you please provide the name and phone number of that person? 1 Yes 2 No
		If response=2, go to 126/AI535.
125	AI08522b	Ask if 123/AI521=2 or 124/AI522=1.
		FIRST NAME:
		LAST NAME:
126	A100525	PHONE NUMBER:
126	AI08535	Ask all. Please remember to CLICK THE 'SUBMIT' BUTTON BELOW before closing your browser so that we can more quickly provide you with [compensation] for taking part in the survey.
		Thank you very much for taking part in this very important research! Our next regular survey will be in about 6-10 months time, and WE HOPE WE CAN LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR PARTICIPATION AT THAT TIME.
		[End of survey]
		TERMINATION SCRIPTS
127	BI08901	Thank you for your time and assistance, those are all our questions. Kia ora. Terminate.
128	BI08904	Without an answer to this question, we don't know which parts of the survey would be relevant to you. That means we can't continue the survey. If you would like to provide an answer, press the '<<<' (previous) button. Otherwise, thank you

Q#	VarName	NZL3.5
		for your time. Terminate.
129	BI08913	Thank you for your time. Unfortunately, you are not a part of the target group for this study. Terminate.
130	BI08908	Thank you for your time. Unfortunately, we require you to provide an email address if you want to take part in this study. Terminate.
131	BI08930	Thank you for your time and assistance, but our survey is for adults aged 18 or older. Terminate.
132	BI08933	Thank you for your time, but we have now filled our quota for your age group. Terminate.